


 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
PROJECT: COPPER RIDGE CONCEPT & ZONE CHANGE 
Project No: 21266.03 
Meeting Location: 7043 Copper 
Sunset, Billings MT 59106  

Meeting Date: 01/25/24 5:30 PM 

Meeting Subject: Zone Change 
Neighborhood Pre-Application 
Meeting 

Prepared by: Dominic Neameyer 

 Attending: (See attached sign-in sheet) 
Sanderson 
Stewart: 

John Halverson Dominic Neameyer  

Williams Homes Marc Smith   
    
Date of Issue: 02/01/24 

 
Minutes: 
 

• Mr. Halverson opened the meeting at 5:30 PM by introducing himself 
and outlining the agenda, which included a presentation on the zone 
change, a brief explanation of the new zoning code and why zoning is 
necessary for municipalities, and time for questions and comments.  

• After completing that presentation, Mr. Halverson took questions and 
comments from the attendees. 

• An attendee commented Bronze Boulevard and Shiny Penny Way 
connect to the new development area and people will drive through 
those streets to the new development 

o Mr. Halverson responded connectivity and multiple points of 
access is required by the city. 

• An attendee commented they would like the construction to be 
accessed via Rimrock 

• An attendee asked if the project will be in phases 
o Mr. Halverson responded the project will be likely built in four 

phases and showed the estimated phase one boundary. 
• An attendee commented this project will lower the existing homes 

property values 

jhalverson
Text Box
Exhibit B



• An attendee commented the affordable housing and apartments will 
bring unwanted activity and homeless population from downtown 
Billings 

• An attendee commented apartments should not be in residential areas 
• An attendee commented this is going to be a neighborhood killer 
• An attendee commented the schools cannot handle higher density 
• An attendee commented they will have to pay for a new school 

because of this project 
• An attendee asked if Williams Homes will be the main contractor in 

building the homes 
o Mr. Smith responded that Williams Homes will be the main 

builder 
• An attendee commented that they moved out to Copper Ridge for no 

lights and quiet 
• An attendee commented that if lower value homes are bult it will tank 

the existing home property values 
o Mr. Halverson commented there is no factual backing that a 

smaller product increases or decreases property values 
• An attendee asked if Williams Homes is only building smaller homes 

because they are losing money 
• An attendee commented that Rimrock is only two lanes and will not be 

able to handle this density 
o Mr. Halverson commented that Rimrock improvements and 

access points will be determined by the Traffic Impact Study 
• An attendee commented that they can single family only 
• An attendee commented that Williams Homes should sell the land and 

get out of town 
• An attendee commented complaining about construction activity 
• An attendee commented that when they bought their home, they were 

told the future would be single family only 
• An attendee commented that this sounds like a lawsuit because they 

were told it would be single family only 
• An attendee asked when construction would start 

o Mr. Halverson responded that grading and earth work would 
start in the fall/winter of 2024 

• An attendee asked if there will be an HOA 
o Mr. Halverson responded yes, a new HOA will be formed 

• An attendee commented that the HOAs’ don’t do anything to enforce 
rules 

jhalverson
Text Box
Exhibit B Cont'd



o Mr. Smith commented that residents can report infractions to the 
HOA and recommended residents participate in serving on their 
HOA board 

• An attendee asked what size the single-family homes will be 
o Mr. Halverson responded the homes will be about 25’ wide 
o Many attendees said they don’t want that small of homes in the 

neighborhood 
• An attendee commented that people think smaller homes works better 

but they are wrong, it doesn’t work better 
• An attendee commented that this proposed product mix just isn’t right 
• An attendee asked if Williams Homes is building other places in 

Billings 
o Mr. Smith responded that they are building in Copper Ridge and 

High Sierra 
o The attendee commented that a handshake deal still means 

something in Montana and if Williams Homes does this it will 
put a bad taste in the mouth of Billings residents and Williams 
Homes won’t be building in Billings anymore because of a bad 
reputation 

• An attendee commented that building a more densely populated 
project on the outskirts of town is urban sprawl 

• An attendee commented that if this is affordable housing how will 
people get to work? The bus system doesn’t serve this area and how 
will they be able to afford gas and a mortgage 

• People started to get up and leave and attendees started going to Mr. 
Halverson, Mr. Neameyer, and Mr. Smith individually to ask questions 
and comment their push back on the project 

 

jhalverson
Text Box
Exhibit B Cont'd



jhalverson
Text Box
Exhibit A



jhalverson
Text Box
Exhibit A Cont'd


	Pages from Application forms.pdf
	Pre app meeting notes.pdf
	Pre app meeting sign in.pdf



